MINUTES OF THE MEETING STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MONTANA STATE SENATE

March 28, 1985

The fifty-second meeting of the State Administration Committee was called to order by Chairman Jack Haffey in Room 331, Capitol, at 10 a.m. on Thursday, March 28, 1985.

ROLL CALL: All the members were present.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 739: Representative Dennis Iverson, House District 12, is the sponsor of this bill entitled, "AN ACT TRANSFERRING THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE BOARD OF WATER WELL CONTRACTORS FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION; REDEFINING "WATER WELL CON-TRACTOR" AND PROVIDING A DEFINITION OF "WATER WELL DRILLER"; PRESCRIBING ADDITIONAL DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE BOARD; REOUIRING THE ADOPTION OF WATER WELL CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS; REQUIRING A LICENSE FOR WATER WELL DRILLERS; INCREASING-BOND-REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING AN APPROPRIATION; AMENDING SECTIONS ..., MCA; REPEALING SECTION ..., MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE." Representative Iverson said this is a very simple bill. The purpose is to do something with water well contractors and standards. Representative Iverson felt that we need mandatory water well standards. He said this bill grants authority to discipline if the contractors do not meet these standards, or if their wells are below standard. It moves the Board of Water Well Contractors from the Department of Commerce to the Department of Natural Resources and Conservation. Representative Iverson felt that this Board should have rightfully been there all along. He said the Department of Natural Resources and Conservation (DNRC) has water well offices and they will be available to the He felt this would be a tremendous savings. Representative Iverson said the only "bone of contention" comes from the fact that they do not want to be consumed by the Department, and it is not our intent that that happen and we enter a formal amendment. (See Exhibit "1" attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof.)

PROPONENTS: Doug Davis, Billings, Montana Water Well Drillers Association, supports this bill.

Bob Murphy, B & H Drilling, supports this bill. He said that since the opposition has mellowed, he will simply say that it makes good sense that this move to the DNRC.

OPPOSITION: Wes Lindsey, Chairman of Water Well Board, opposes this bill. He said he was against this, but with the amendments, it might not be too bad. He said that where they were at, they saved money because there were many boards and they shared secretarial help. He said that it is impossible for them to move with the budget that they have now. He felt that if they were

going to enforce rules and regulate, they would need at least two full time inspectors. He urged the Committee if they were going to move them, to move them with some money.

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS: Senator Lynch asked Representative Iverson to address the budget problems. Representative Iverson said that this Board is self-supporting through their fees and licenses. He did not see a problem with any of this as it can all be accomplished for the same amount of money. Senator Lynch asked how much money in budget in Department of Commerce. replied that there was none, it is financed by its own fees. Senator Tveit asked why they would need new staff and more in-Lindsey replied because there will be more to do with the new rules and regulations. Senator Manning asked if they couldn't increase their fees. Mr. Lindsey replied that the fees were already pretty high--\$90. to take the test and \$100. for the license. Senator Manning wanted to know if the inspector was hired by his group. the Department of Commerce, or just who. Mr. Lindsey replied by the Occupational Licensing. Senator Conover said that if you don't move, you aren't going to have any additional regulations put on you. Mr. Lindsey replied that if this passes, we will have more authority to do what we should have been doing. Senator Conover replied that this looks like a good bill. He said that water is a precious commodity and it should be protected. Senator Farrell asked about the crossed out language of the bond in the bill. sentative Iverson said that they had wanted to charge a high bond, but the insurance companies had come in and said they could not issue bonds like that, so we had to change it. Senator Farrell asked if there were a lot of complaints. Lindsey said that before the Board was put into place, there were 35 or 40 per year, but now they handle perhaps 7-8 per Senator Mohar asked if they had the right to assess penalties when these complaints are upheld or what. Mr. Lindsey replied that they could take their license away. Senator Manning asked how many members they have at the present time. Mr. Lindsey said they have five. Senator Manning asked if they were all water well drillers. Mr. Lindsey replied that one was from the DNRC, one from State Board of Health, etc.

Representative Iverson closed by telling the Committee of the bad wells that he had seen in his years as a water well contractor. Representative Iverson said there are waters being lost and being missed and this is the most economical way of handling this problem. HOUSE BILL 739 is closed.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 739: Senator Manning made a motion that the amendments (Exhibit "2" attached hereto) be adopted. Question was called, and the Committee voted unanimously that the amendments be adopted. Senator Manning made a motion that HOUSE BILL 739, as amended, be concurred in. Question was called, and the Committee voted unanimously that HOUSE BILL 739, AS AMENDED, BE CONCURRED IN. (Senator Galt will carry this to the floor.)

Senator Mohar felt that the amended Statement of Intent needed to be adopted, so he made a motion that the Statement of Intent, as amended, be adopted. Question was called, and the Committee voted unanimously that the Statement of Intent, as amended, be adopted.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 864: Senator Lynch said that although this looks like just a Missoula County problem on its surface, there would be a lot of counties in this shape. Valencia Lane, staff Attorney, entered four amendments. (Exhibits "3" and "4" respectively, attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof.) Senator Manning asked Valencia Lane if this would solve all the problems for Missoula. Valencia replied that it would. Senator Harding felt that this would help all the counties in conjunction with the bill that said that you only had to have paper ballots if 5% of the electorate requested She said these amendments would take care of Madison County where it is \$74.00 per ballot. Senator Harding made a motion that the amendments be adopted. Question was called, and the Committee voted unanimously that the amendments be Senator Harding made a motion that HOUSE BILL 864 as amended, be concurred in. Question was called, and the Committee voted unanimously that HOUSE BILL 864 AS AMENDED, BE CONCURRED IN. (Senator Harding will carry this to the floor.

Senator Haffey asked Senator Lynch to present his Boards.

Senator Lynch made a motion that the Board of Denturity be recommended to the Senate as a whole for confirmation. Board of Denturity consisting of the following people:

Elsie Fox, Miles City Ronald B. Kandarian, Kalispell Henry Siderius, Kalispell Everett Vanden Eeden, Billings Lee M. Wiser, Livingston.

Senator Lynch explained that these people should be appointed, although the Governor would later appoint a dentist to the Board and one of the members would resign. Mark Bisom said that this was correct, but that the appointment may not be made until after the session. Senator Lynch also told the Committee that there was a great deal of commotion regarding these appointments, because some of the dentists felt that the appointees could not have possibly worked two years in this profession since there was no such thing as a Denturist. Mark Bisom explained that this was a nonregulated industry and they were practicing not legally nor illegally, but they were practicing and therefore, they qualify. He said they all have the required experience. Senator Lynch said it has also been agreed that the denturist must send the patient to the dentist to be checked on the fittings. Ouestion was called, and with the Committee voting unanimously, the motion was adopted.

Senator Manning made a motion that the people appointed to the various boards, as listed below, be recommended to the Senate as a whole for confirmation:

Board of Dentistry: Jean

Jeanette S. Buchanan Dr. Robert W. Fritz

Board of Economic Development: G. Steven Brown

Karen K. Locke

D. Patrick McKittrick

John C. Orth

Jackson L. Schutte Yvonne B. Snider Jeremiah R. Sullivan

State Electrical Board: Albert Bersanti

James A. Lewis Kenneth L. Olsen

Fish and Game Commission:

Don Bailey
Dan Oakland

Dr. James W. Olson

Hard Rock Mining Impact Board: Donald B. Kinsey

Board of Health & Environmental Sciences:

Tennie Bottomly

Kenneth Lee

Dr. Richard P. Swenson

Edwin Zaidlicz

Senator Manning said that he had called into the different areas that these people represent, and they all seemed to be highly regarded. Question was called, and the Committee voted unanimously that Senator Manning's motion do pass.

Senator Farrell made a motion that the people appointed to the following board, listed below, be recommended to the Senate as a whole for confirmation:

Board of Landscape Architects: Jack Ervin
Sandra K. Fischer

Senator Farrell said that he had completed his investigation of these people and that they seemed to be highly respected professionals. Question was called, and the Committee voted unanimously that Senator Farrell's motion do pass.

Senator Tveit made a motion that the people appointed to the various boards, as listed below, be recommended to the Senate as a whole for confirmation:

Board of Livestock: Lawrence S. Fuller

Nancy Espy

James F. Hagenbarth

Board of Water Well Contractors:

T. F. Benes

Highway Commission: Maria N. Murray

Board of Oil and Gas Conservation:

Donald D. Cecil Roberty Crotty Robert Penner

Senator Tveit said that he had investigated these people extensively and that they all seemed to be very professional. Question was called, and the Committee voted unanimously that Senator Tveit's motion do pass.

Senator Tveit said that he had a problem with two members of the Highway Commission, Paul Foster and Ilert Hellebust, and he asked Senator Farrell to tell the Committee what he had told Senator Farrell said that he had a real problem with what these two men had said. He felt Mr. Hellebust: just went along, and that Paul Foster was the leader. He said Mr. Foster told the Highways and Transportation Committee, which Senator Farrell is a member of, that according to Senator Story's bill the Highway Commission would be given more authority, and if that were to happen, he would have to resign because he would not have the time to devote to it. Mr. Hellebust agreed. Senator Farrell felt that if they did not have the time to do the job, they should not be on the Highway Commission. Senator Farrell felt that we should have some people interested in the job before we appoint them. Senator Manning told the Committee that he had a problem with Paul Foster of the Highway Commission because he felt that he was simply a rubber-stamp to Gary Wicks, Director of the Highway Department. He told the Committee that Representative Pistoria wanted to be heard. Representative Pistoria told the Committee all about Gore Hill and Paul Foster's involvement, and all the things he told them at Gary Wick's confirmation hearing. He told the Committee about the signs they were denied and the repairs on the 10th Avenue Street bridge. Senator Haffey asked Gene Huntington, of the Governor's Office, to reply to these charges. Mr. Huntington said that they would review the concerns of these people, and that they had already looked into the matter of Gore Hill. He told the Committee that 3 out of 4 people bidding on that road had facilities on that road. He said that at the time it was designed Paul Foster was not on the Highway Commission and he abstained from voting when the bids were let. Senator Lynch asked Mr. Huntington if it were true that Mr. Foster did not want to be on there if the duties were increased. Mr. Huntington replied that this was hard for people to make day-to-day decisions for the Highway Commission when they are running a full-time business. Senator Lynch asked

Page 6 March 28, 1985

why we would appoint people who don't want more than a day per month. Mr. Huntington said that that was originally what was required of the Highway Commission, and this is what these men had been appointed to. Senator Lynch said that when Mr. Sullivan resigned from the Highway Commission he accused the Highway Commission of being a rubber-stamp. Mr. Huntington told him that the reason he resigned was because he wanted something that took more of his time. Mr. Huntington felt that if the Highway Commission were given more authority and had to meet more often that three out of four of them would have to resign as they have additional jobs. Senator Hirsch felt that it was not unreasonable for them to make those statements. He said that if the session ran for more than ninety days, he wouldn't be able to attend and keep his place running also.

Senator Haffey told the members of the Committee that he was not adverse to them meeting with the Governor if the Committee did not object. The Committee thought it was a good idea, so Senator Haffey asked Mr. Huntington and Mr. Bisom to set up a meeting with the Governor for Senators Tveit, Manning and Farrell. Mr. Huntington said this would be arranged.

Senator Tveit told the Committee that Arnold Hansen of Sidney had been nominated to replace Bernt Ward of Plentywood. told the Committee what an upstanding and knowledgeable man Mr. Ward is. He expounded on the knowledge that you must have in order to sit on the Oil and Gas Conservation board. Senator Tweit told the Committee that he has received many letters opposing this nomination. (See Exhibits "5", "6", and "7" attached hereto, and by this reference made a part hereof.) Senator Tveit said that these people do not feel that Arnold Hansen is qualified to serve on this board. They feel that he is a businessman and far removed from the day-to-day problems that confront the farmer/ rancher and the oil and gas and mineral industry. Senator Tveit told the Committee that he owns maybe seven or eight businesses in Sidney and is extremely busy. Too busy to do justice to this Senator Tveit said that Bernt Ward had been removed without any just cause. Senator Haffey reminded Senator Tveit that the Governor could appoint whom he wanted to these boards and he did not have to give cause for his appointments. Haffey further reminded Senator Tveit that the Governor has the power to appoint, and the Senate has the power to confirm only. Senator Manning asked Mark Bisom, of the Governor's Office, if Mr. Hansen were not confirmed, would Mr. Ward be reappointed. Mr. Bisom said that the Governor would probably either reintroduce his appointment or look for another appointee. He said that Mr. Ward served four years, and the Governor felt that they needed some new blood.

Senator Tveit made motion that the Committee do not confirm Arnold Hansen as a member of the Board of Oil and Gas Conservation. He told the Committee that we really should not be a rubber-

stamp for the Governor. He truly feels that the man is not right for this Board and should not be appointed for all the reasons stated above. Question was called.

Senator Haffey called for a roll call vote. (See Exhibit "8" attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof.) The vote was 5 to 5, defeating the motion.

Senator Mohar made a motion that we recommend confirmation of Arnold Hansen as a member of the Board of Oil and Gas Conservation. He said that he felt the same as Senator Haffey that these appointments reflected on the Governor, and that he would try to pick people who would do the job. Senator Mohar felt that we should not leave this sitting in Committee. Question was called, and with the Committee voting 5 to 5, the motion failed. (See Exhibit "9" attached hereto.)
Senator Haffey said that we would take up these appointments again ad hoc, as soon as the principals had had an opportunity

to meet with the Governor.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:55 a.m.

SENATOR JACK HAFFEN CHAIRMAN

ROLL CALL

STATE ADMINISTRATION ___ COMMITTEE

49th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1985

Date 3-28-89

NAME	PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED
SEANTOR JACK HAFFEY, Chairman	~		
SENATOR LES HIRSCH, Vice-Chairma	an —		
SENATOR JOHN ANDERSON			
SENATOR MAX CONOVER			
SENATOR WILLIAM FARRELL		·	
SENATOR ETHE HARDING			
SENATOR J. D. LYNCH	\checkmark		
SENATOR DICK MANNING	V		-
SENATOR JOHN MOHAR	\sim		
SENATOR LARRY TVEIT		·	-
·			
			-
·			
		·	

COMMITTEE ON State administration

		DT** #	Check	One
NAME	REPRESENTING	BILL #	Support	Oppo
Mark Bison	Coversor - found	5		
Robert B. Murphy	Coversor fand B+H Orlling	739		
Stanton 3 Houst	Dovis Drilling Billings.	739	V	
D.R. Danis	MUNDA	739	1	
Moune Hazzarite	MWWDA	739		
ROBERT / 1115 Feather	MUNDA	739	V	<u> </u>
				<u> </u>
				<u> </u>
				1
				-
				
				+
			 	
				-
				-
				-
			 	
				
				
(
				1

Kahilit (1) HB-739 32-85

HB 739
Amendment to Third Reading Copy
Statement of Intent
Senate Taxation Committee
Rep. Iverson
March 28, 1985

1. Statement of Intent

Page 1.

Following: line 14

Insert: "It is the intent of the legislature that the act of transferring the board of water well contractors from the department of commerce to the department of natural resources and conservation may not be construed to abridge or otherwise restrict the existing authority and autonomy of the board of water well contractors."

Exhibit 42"
AB-739
3-28-85
USE
THESE
THESE

HB 739
Amendment to Third Reading Copy
Statement of Intent
Senate Taxation Committee
Rep. Iverson
March 28, 1985

1. Statement of Intent

Page 1.

Following: line 14

Insert: "It is the intent of the legislature that the act of transferring the board of water well contractors from the department of commerce to the department of natural resources and conservation may not be construed to abridge or otherwise restrict the existing authority and autonomy of the board of water well contractors."

2. Page 3, lives 15 through 19. Following: "standards: on line 15 Strike: the renainder of line 15 through "line 19

Ashibit 43 13 HB-864 3-28-85

Proposed amendment to HB 864, third reading (blue):

!. Title, line 6. Following: "ROTATED ON" Insert: "CERTAIN"

2. Page 2, line 23. Following: "13-17-305"

Insert: "; however, if more than 5% of the electors voting in the precinct in the last preceding general election voted using paper ballots, the election administrator shall rotate candidates' names on the paper ballots"

Exhibit "Y" NB-864 3-28-85

AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 864 (third reading (blue)):

be amended as follows:

- (1) 1. Title, line 7. Following: "VOTING" Strike: "MACHINES OR"
- 2. Page 2, line 20. Following: "voting"
 Strike: "machines or"

Exhibit «5" Yovernois appt.

The Big Sky Country



MONTANA STATE SENATE

SENATOR LARRY J. TVEIT

SENATE DISTRICT 11

Serving Richland & Roosevell Counties
HELENA ADDRESS:
P.O. BOX 132
CAPITOL STATION
HELENA, MONTANA 59620
HOME ADDRESS:
ROUTE 1, BOX 117
FAIRVIEW, MONTANA 59221

LONG RANGE BUILDING
AND PLANNING
STATE ADMINISTRATION
NATURAL RESOURCES
HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION
BILLS AND JOURNALS

COMMITTEES:

MARCH 28, 1985

DEAR COMMITTEE MEMBER:

BERNT WARD, A DEMOCRATIC COMMISSIONER FROM PLENTYWOOD, HAS SERVED SEVERAL YEARS AS AN OIL AND GAS BOARD MEMBER ON THE COMMISSION. HE WAS AN EXCELLENT MEMBER, REPRESENTING BOTH THE SURFACE OWNERS AND THE OIL COMPANIES WELL. HE WAS VERY KNOWLEDGEABLE CONCERNING

OIL AND ITS RELATED PROBLEMS THROUGHOUT THE STATE.

IN REGARD TO AN APPOINTMENT TO THE OIL AND GAS BOARD:

BERNT WAS REMOVED FROM THE BOARD BY GOVERNOR SCHWINDEN FOR NO CAUSE AND WAS REPLACED BY A SIDNEY BUSINESSMAN, ARNOLD HANSON, WHO IS FAR REMOVED FROM OIL-RELATED PROBLEMS. HE HAS TAKEN NO INTEREST IN OUR NORTHEAST MONTANA LAND AND MINERAL OWNERS' ASSOCIATION. THE DIRECTORS OF OUR ASSOCIATION ARE VERY CONCERNED WITH THE ATTITUDE OF MR. HANSON IN NOT TAKING THE TIME TO REPRESENT ALL FACETS, INCLUDING THE THOUSANDS OF SURFACE AND MINERAL OWNERS THROUGHOUT THE STATE.

FOR THESE REASONS I BELIEVE THE GOVERNOR SHOULD APPOINT A PERSON KNOWLEDGEABLE IN OIL PROBLEMS FOR ALL CONCERNS OF THE STATE.

San Their

Lovernord app

march 25, 1985

Jack Haffey Chairman - State administration Helena, Mt.

Mr. Chairman,

This letter conceins the appointment of arnold Hansin to the Board of Oil and Las Conservation. In my opinion Mr. Hansin is not qualified to hold this position since he has been so far remound from the problems associated with the oil Industry and the surface and for royalty owners, Mr. Hansin is a very active businessmen in Sidney and I'm Certain he isn't aware of the day problems that plans the oil exploration companies and the farmer princher. A person must deal with these issues friquently in order to be qualified to make important electricine such as those made by the Board of Oil and Las. As a director of the Morthast Montana Land and Mineral Courses association I'm very disappointed that a man like Mr. Hansen is expected to replace Bernt Ward as a board member from our aria, especially whin northeastern Mortana has so much oil activity compand to

I do hope we can change this appointment of account Harven and choose a person that has the proper back ground and working knowledge of problems that come before the Board of Cill and Has Consention.

Dennis n. Trudell Fainier, Montana

march 25, 1985 Jack Haffey Chairman-State administration Helena, mt. Mr. Chairman, This letter concerns the appointment of arnold Hansen to the Board of oil and Las Conservation. In my opinoin Mr. Hansen is not qualified to hold this position since he has been so far removed from the problems associated with the oil Industry and the surface and/or royalty owners. Mr. Hansen is a very active businessman in Sidney and I'm certain he isn't aware of the day to day problems that plague the oil exploration companies and the farmer francher! A person must deal with these issues frequently in order to be qualified to make important decisions such as those made by the Board of Oil and You. As a director of the Northeast Montana Land and Minuse Owners association I'm very disappointed that a man like Mr. Hansen is expected to replace Bernt Ward as a board member from our area, especially when northeastern Montana has so much oil activity compared to the rest of the state. I do hope we can change this appointment of arnold Hansen and choose a person that has the proper back ground and working knowledge of problems that come before the Board of Oil and Las Conservation. respectfully,

Dennis n. Irudell

Fairview, Montana

Exhibit (171) Governor's app Mar- 25, 1985 Dear Lary, a regards to new appointment to the oil and tas Concevation Doved. Om disseppented Ella Bernt ward was not reappointed , to land just served long enough to get auguerated regulations. He attended several meetings of the Mothers Moder ford & Miser Dionar Orice, on could explain the wares tope paid by the roylety orosees. When the land oroses had

problems and asked for help, be would do what to could

He was under creating a better

falling between landowners and

the Fort Oil Comminion, and

I land owner.

Tuping to wood and none of the

and one of the head representing

problems between oil companies

as de Fresidad of the MML 8PM.

Morthest Mortane on the Dily Les Board we've some had. Ingaction for reconcerlection would be appreciated by mo, and clam sure, by the M.M. ExMOR membership,

Beneral Com

ROLL CALL VOTE

Sovernors Appt. 3-28-85

SENATE COMMITTEE STATE ADMINISTRATION		
Date 3-28-85 Confirmation of	Sov 's Boar	<i>ls</i> ime <u>/0:25</u>
NAME	YES	NO
SENATOR ANDERSON	~	
SENATOR CONOVER		~
SENATOR FARRELL	~	
SENATOR HARDING	~	
SENATOR LYNCH		~
SENATOR MANNING		
SENATOR MOHAR		
SENATOR TVEIT		
SENATOR HIRSCH, Vice-Chairman		
SENATOR HAFFEY, Chairman		
	5	5
Secretary, Glenda Pennington Cha	airman Senator Ja	affey ak waffey
Motion: <u>Confermation of Arnola</u> Confermed.	•	

Exhibit "9" dovernois appt. 3-28-85

ROLL CALL VOTE

SENATE COMMITTEE STATE ADMINISTRATION	•	
Date 3-28-85 Sovernois Boosin	r T	ime <u>/013</u> C
NAME	YES	NO_
SENATOR ANDERSON		V
SENATOR CONOVER		
SENATOR FARRELL		
SENATOR HARDING		
SENATOR LYNCH		
SENATOR MANNING		~
SENATOR MOHAR	<u></u>	
SENATOR TVEIT		~
SENATOR HIRSCH, Vice-Chairman	· -	
SENATOR HAFFEY, Chairman	~	
	5	5
Secretary, Glenda Pennington Chairman	Jack &	La Blour.
Secretary, Glenda Pennington Chairman Motion: To Confirm Broad Hans	senator J	ack/Hatfey
10 Congram (x 2 not on whish	ima .	
		······································

	March 29,	19. 85
HOITARTE		
	House bill	No 739
ATER WELL DRILL	3 R5 70 DEPT. N	AT. RES.
	HOUSE BILL	No 739
of the legisla water well cont partment of nat natrued to abri-	ractors from t ural resources ige or otherwi	he depart- and se restric
	age 1. of the legislate water well continuation to abrical to abrical continuations.	STRATION HOUSE BILL HOUSE BILL HOUSE BILL

AND AS AMESDED

BE CONCURRED IN

DO NOT PASS

•••••	March 28	19. 85
MR. PRESIDENT		
We, your committee on STATE ADMINISTRATION		
having had under consideration	HOUSE BILL	No 854
reading copy (blue)		
(Senator serding)		
ELINIMATING ROTATION OF CANDIDATES' NA BALLOTS	lmes on Certain Pap	'za
• .		
Respectfully report as follows: That	HOUSE BILL	No. 854
be amended as follows:		
l. Title, line 6. Following: "ROTATED ON" Insert: "CERTAIR"		
<pre>2. Title, line 7. Pollowing: "VOTING" Strike: "MACHINES OR"</pre>		
3. Page 2, line 20. Following: "voting" Strike: "machines or"		
4. Page 2, line 23. Following: "13-17-305" Insert: "; however, if more than 5% of the precinct in the last preceding using paper ballots, the election candidates' names on the paper ballots.	ng general election n administrator sha	voted
AND AS AMENDED		
BS CONCURRED IN		
XXXXXX		
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX	·	

	28,	
Marca	**	1985

ER. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on STATS ADMINISTRATION having bad under consideration the Governor's appointments of the following members of the Board of Deutistry:

Jaannette S. Buchanan, Columbia Palla, Montana, appointed for a term ending July 1, 1989.

Dr. Robert W. Fritz, Welson, Montana, appointed for a term of ending March 19, 1989.

Respectfully report as follows:

That said appointments be concurred in and confirmed by the Secarc, and that the attached resolution be edopted by the Secarc.

SE CONCUERSO IN AND CONFIRMAD

MEMBERS' QUALIFICATIONS ATTACHED FOR THE FILE.

STANDING COMMITTER

March	29,	19	35

WR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on STATE ADMINISTRATION having had under consideration the Governor's appointments of the following members of the Soard of Desturitry:

Blsie Pox, Biles City, Mostane, appointed for a term ending January 11, 1987.

Sonald B. Kandarien, Kalispell, Montana, appointed for a

term ending January 11, 1997.

Henry Siderius, Kalispell, Montana, appointed for a term anding January 11, 1988.

Everett Vanden Eeden, Billings, Montans, appointed for a term ending January 11, 1986.

Leo M. Wiser, Livingston, Montana, appointed for a term ending January 11. 1988.

Respectfully report as follows:

That said appointments be concurred in and confirmed by the Senate, and that the attached resolution be adopted by the Senate.

BE CUNCURRED IN AND CONFIRMED

MEMBERS' QUALIFICATIONS ATTACHED FOR THE PILE.

March 28	1 Q	85
----------	-----	----

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your remaittee on STATE ADMINISTRATION having had under consideration the Governor's appointments of the following mambers of the Board of Economic Davelopment:

G. Steven Brown, Helena, Montana, appointed for a term ending January 7, 1989.

Karen K. Locke, Zureka, Montana, appointed for a term ending January 7, 1989.

D. Patrick McRittrick, Great Falls, Montana, appointed for a term ending January 1, 1987.

John C. Orth, Butte, Montana, appointed for a term ending January 7, 1989.

Jackson L. Schutte, Billings, Montans, appointed for a term ending January 7, 1989.

Yvonne B. Snider, Lewistown, Rontana, appointed for a term ending January 1, 1987.

Jeramiah R. Sullivan, Helena, Homeana, appointed for a term seding January 1, 1987.

Respectfully report as follows:

That said appointments be concurred in and confirmed by the Senate, and that the attached resolution be adopted by the Senate.

BE CONCURRED IN AND CONFIRMED

MEMBERS' QUALIFICATIONS ATTACHED FOR THE PILE.

Harch 28	19 85
----------	-------

MR. PRESIDENT:

weakers of the State Electrical Board:

Albert Bersanti, Butte, Montana, appointed for a term anding July 1, 1989.

James A. Lewis, Helens, Montana, appointed for a term ending July 1, 1986.

Secreth L. Olsen, Billings, Mostana appointed for a term ending July 1, 1988.

Respectfully report as follows:

That said appointments be concurred in and confirmed by the Senate, and that the attached resolution be adopted by the Senate.

BE CONCURRED IN AND CONFIRMED

KEMBERS' QUALIFICATIONS ATTACHED POR THE FILE.

March	28	4	. 85
			9

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on STATE ADMINISTRATION having had under consideration the Governor's appointments of the following members of the Fish and Game Commission:

Don Bailey, Forzyth, Montona, appointed for a term moding January 1, 1989.

Dan Dakland, Great Palls, Montana, appointed for a term ending January 1, 1989.

Or. James W. Olson, Hamilton, Montana, appointed for a term ending January 2, 1989.

Respectfully report on follows:

That said appointments be concurred in and confirmed by the Senate, and that the attached resolution be adopted by the Senate.

BE CONCURRED IN AND CONFIRMED

MEMBERS' QUALIFICATIONS ATTACHED FOR THE PILE.

Cha	ź	100	_

March	28,	10 85

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on STATS ADMINISTRATION having had under consideration the Governor's appointments of the following members of the Hardrock Impact Board:

Donald B. Kinsey, Dig Timber, Montana, appointed for a term anding January 1, 1987.

Respectfully report as follows:

That said appointments be concurred in and confirmed by the Senate, and that the attached resolution be adopted by the Senate.

HE CONCURRED IN AND COMPTRAED

WEMBERS' QUALIFICATIONS ATTACRED POR THE FILE.

36Arch 28 19	935
--------------	-----

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on STATE ADMINISTRATION having had under consideration the Governor's appointments of the following members of the Board of Health and Bovironmental Sciences:

Tennic Bottomly, Belgrade, Montana, appointed for a term anding Jacuary 2, 1989.

Kesneth Lee, Scobey, Montana, appointed for a term ending January 2, 1989.

Dr. Richard P. Swenson, Helens, Hoptans, appointed for a

term ending January 2, 1989. Edwin Jaidlicz, Billings, Montaga, appointed for a term ending January 2, 1989.

Respectfully rapore as follows:

That said appointments be concurred in and confirmed by the Senate, and that the attached resolution be adopted by the Johnste.

SE CONCURRED IN AND COMPILMED

HENRERS, CONTILICATIONS APTACHED FOR THE FILE.

March 28, 1985.

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on <u>STATE ADMINISTRATION</u> having had under consideration the Governor's appointments of the following members of the Scard of Landscape Architects:

Jack Ervin, Colstrip, Montana, appointed for a term ending July 1, 1988.

Sandra K. Pischer, Billings, Montana, appointed for a term ending July 1, 1985.

Respectfully report as follows:

That said appointments be concurred in and confirmed by the Senate, and that the attached resolution be adopted by the Senate.

BE CONCURRED IN AND CONFIRMED

MEMBERS' QUALIFICATIONS ATTACHED FOR THE FILE.

	March		19.35
--	-------	--	-------

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on STATE ADMINISTRATION having had under consideration the Governor's appointments of the following numbers of the Board of Water Woll Contractors:

T.F. wones. Billings, Montana, appointed for a term anding July 1, 1986.

Respectfully report as follows:

That said appointments be concurred in and confirmed by the Senate, and that the attached resolution be adopted by the Senate.

BE CONCURRED IN AND COMPLANED

MEMBERS' CUALIFICATIONS ATTACHED FOR THE FILE.

March	28.,	19 95
-------	------	--------------

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on STATE ADMINISTRATION having had under consideration the Governor's appointments of the following members of the Board of Oil and Gas Conservation:

Denald D. Cecil, Billings, Montana, appointed for a term ending Pebruary 2, 1989.

George Robert Crotty, Great Palls, Kontans, appointed for a term ending January 2, 1989.

Robert Pennar, Wolf Point, Montana, appointed for a term ending January 2, 1989.

Respectfully report as follows:

That said appointments be concurred in and confirmed by the Senate, and that the attached resolution be adopted by the Senate.

BE CONCURRED IN AND CONFIRMED

MEMBERS' QUALIFICATIONS ATTACHED FOR THE FILE.

MR. PRESIDENT:

we, your committee on STATE ADMINISTRATION having had under consideration the Governor's appointments of the following numbers of the Highway Commission:

Maria E. Murray, Butte, Hontana, appointed for a term ending January 2, 1989.

Respectfully report as follows:

That said appointments be concurred in and confirmed by the Senate, and that the attached resolution be adopted by the Senate.

BE CONCURRED IN AND CONFIRMED

MEMBERS' QUALIFICATIONS ATTACHED FOR THE PILE.